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For the attention of Frances Kiernan:

In accordance with the Freedom of Information Act 2014, I request the following records which I believe to be
held by the Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade:

Correspondence between the Minister and/or departmental officials and Egyptian authorities/consular staff in
relation to the continued detention of Irish citizen Ibrahim Halawa demonstrating the State’s efforts to secure
his release.

The records requested are for the period 01/08/2013 to 30/03/2016.

If you have any questions on this request please don't hesitate to contact me on the number below. I would also
be grateful if you could issue a confirmation of receipt for this request containing an expected decision date.

‘Thank you for your time on this matter.

Sincerely,



